

Skip to menu
Skip to content













Supplier Development Programme | Helping You Bid Better
Search for:


FacebookTwitterLinkedInYouTube

Log inRegister now








	Home
	About Tendering	Why register with SDP?
	What are Procedures and Thresholds?
	How do I bid for a Quick Quote?
	What is the Sustainable Procurement Duty?


	Events & Training	Browse courses	1.1 Working with the Public Sector - 'All You Need to Know'
	1.2 Using Public Contracts Scotland (PCS) - How to Find and Bid for Opportunities
	1.3 Getting Your Business Tender Ready - The Checklist
	1.4 Planning Your Bid - Time and Resources
	2.1 Passing the Selection Stage - The Single Procurement Document (SPD)
	2.2 How to Write Outstanding Tenders - The Invitation to Tender (ITT) Stage
	2.3 Understanding and Bidding - Frameworks and Dynamic Purchasing Systems (DPS)
	2.4 Improving Your Bid Score - Increase Your Tender Win Rate
	2.5 Responding to Tender Policy Requirements - Power of Procurement
	3.1 Understanding Your Role in Contract Management - Critical Success Factors
	3.2 Expanding Your Business Globally - Tendering in New Markets
	Webinars and policy workshops
	Other events
	eLearning


	All listings
	NHS Supply Chain	NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde
	NHS Support Wall
	NHS Events


	Meet the Buyer	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Book now!
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Exhibit at Meet the Buyer
	Last Year's Event	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Supplier Event Guide
	Book your free place
	Meet the Buyer 2023 Agenda
	Exhibit
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Last year's event	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Book your place
	Exhibit
	Agenda
	Meet the Buyer 2022: Presentations and Live Q&A Sessions
	Preview the Online Portal - Supplier Walkthrough
	Last year's event	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Meet the Buyer 2021 Agenda
	Meet the Buyer 2021: Presentations and Live Q&A Sessions
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Preview the Online Portal
	Exhibit
	Book your place
	Sponsor Meet the Buyer 2021
	Meet the Buyer 2021: Live Virtual Event Final Report	Last year's event	Gallery
	Meet the Buyer 2019 Final Report






	Preview the Online Portal - Exhibitor Walkthrough


	Meet the Buyer 2023 Gallery




	SDP eLearning
	Meet the Buyer North	Last Year's Event	Meet the Buyer North 2023 Agenda
	Supplier Event Guide
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer North 2023
	Exhibit
	Gallery


	Last year's event	Exhibit
	Agenda
	Conference Facilities
	Meet the Buyer North 2022: Presentations
	Gallery
	Last year's event	Agenda
	Book your place
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer North
	Exhibit
	Sponsor
	Meet the Buyer North 2021 Final Report
	Last year's event	View the Virtual Presentations
	Agenda
	Last year's event	Meet the Buyer North 2019 Final Report










	Meet the Buyer South	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer South
	Agenda
	Exhibit
	Book your place
	Last years event	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Exhibit
	Book your place
	Agenda




	Regional Meet the Buyer Events
	Past Events	Meet the Buyer Tayside	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Book your free place
	Exhibit


	Lanarkshire Meet the "Real" Buyer	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Book your free place
	Exhibit


	Inverclyde Council Meet the Buyer	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Book your free place


	Fife Council Meet the Buyer	Book your place
	Exhibit
	Agenda


	The City of Edinburgh Council Meet the "Real" Buyer	Book your place


	Stirling Council Community Wealth Building: Supplier Event	Book your free place
	Exhibit


	Dumfries and Galloway Council Meet the Buyer Roadshow	What is a Meet the Buyer event?
	Book your place for the Dumfries event
	Book your place for the Stranraer event
	Exhibit at the Dumfries event
	Exhibit at Stranraer event
	Dumfries and Galloway Council Meet the Buyer Roadshow Agenda - Dumfries
	Dumfries and Galloway Council Meet the Buyer Roadshow Agenda - Stranraer


	Meet the Contractor: Dunfermline Learning Campus and Westfield Energy Centre Projects	Book your place
	Exhibit
	Agenda
	Meet the Contractor: Dunfermline Learning Campus and Westfield Energy Centre Projects Final Report


	Fife Meet the Buyer 2021: Dunfermline Learning Campus and Levenmouth Railway Link Supply Chain Opportunities	Fife Council Meet the Buyer: Presentations and Live Q&A Sessions
	Book your place
	Exhibit
	Agenda
	Preview the Fife Council Meet the Buyer online portal
	Fife Council Meet the Buyer 2021: Dunfermline Learning Campus and Levenmouth Railway Link Supply Chain Opportunities Final Report


	Forth Valley Meet the Buyer	Forth Valley Meet the Buyer Agenda
	Preview the Forth Valley Meet the Buyer online portal
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Book your place
	Exhibit
	Forth Valley Meet the Buyer Final Report


	Ayrshire Meet the Buyer	Ayrshire Meet the Buyer Presentations
	View the Agenda
	Preview the Online Portal
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer
	Exhibit
	Ayrshire Meet the Buyer Final Report


	Fife Council Meet the Buyer Event	Fife Council Meet the Buyer Presentations
	InvestFife Outcomes
	Fife Meet the Buyer Agenda
	Preview the Fife Meet the Buyer online portal
	Prepare for Meet the Buyer


	Lanarkshire Meet the "Real" Buyer 2021	Lanarkshire Meet the "Real" Buyer: Presentations
	Preview the Online Portal
	Lanarkshire Meet the "Real" Buyer Agenda
	Exhibit
	Lanarkshire Meet the "Real" Buyer Final Report






	Resources	Procurement guide
	Jargon buster
	Free policy templates
	Social Enterprises
	Fair Work
	Net Zero
	Brexit
	GDPR
	Single Procurement Document (SPD)
	Safety Schemes in Procurement
	If things go wrong
	Healthy working lives
	SDP Leaflet
	External links


	Scotland’s Buyers	SDP membership organisations
	Who buys what in Scotland?
	City Region and Growth Deals
	Highlands and Islands Networking Together (HINT)
	Community Wealth Building
	Become a SDP member


	Media	News
	News
	Case studies
	Your success story
	SDP brand kit
	Outcomes
	Films & Photos	Ayrshire Virtual Meet the Buyer 2021
	Fife Council Virtual Meet the Buyer 2020
	Meet the Buyer North 2020: Live Virtual Event
	Meet the Buyer 2019
	Meet the Buyer North 2019
	Meet the Buyer 2018
	Meet the Buyer North 2018
	Older events




	About SDP	What we do
	Meet the team
	SDP Board
	Annual reports


	Contact us


FacebookTwitterLinkedInYouTube







Home

Welcome to the Supplier Development Programme

If you’re a Scottish SME or third sector organisation interested in working with the public sector, we can help. We offer expert training, support and information to help you win work and grow your business. And best of all – it’s completely free.
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Meet the Buyer National 2024 on 5 June 2024 Hampden Park
Meet procurement teams, buyers and supply chains to learn about upcoming projects and tender opportunities, and introduce your business to your next customer at Meet the Buyer 2024!

Book today!


1.3 Getting Your Business Tender Ready - The Checklist on 14 March at 1:30pm
Knowing what your business needs to have in place before you start tendering is the foundation to success. This webinar will provide you with an easy to use checklist and description of all the policies, processes and evidence you need to have ready before you bid on an opportunity.

Book today!


1.4 Planning You Bid - Time and Resources on 19 March at 10:30am
The biggest learning curve in tendering is understanding the time, energy and resources that go into creating a winning bid. This webinar will walk you through the steps of how to plan and manage your bid, making it as stress free as possible.

Book Now!


Talking Tenders with Forestry Land Scotland (FLS) - Planting, Grounds Maintenance, Stewardship, and Vegetation Management Framework on 19 March at 2pm
FLS is currently putting in place a Framework Agreement for Planting, Grounds Maintenance, Stewardship, and Vegetation Management. This framework is set to provide a route to market which FLS can use to tender for requirements which can’t be met through FLS’s existing contracts. 

Sign up today!


Dundee City Council - Home to School Transport on 20 March 2024 at 10am
Join Dundee City Council, to discuss the upcoming contract opportunity for the Home to School Transport

Book today!









Latest news


Meet The Buyer 2024 brings businesses together for Scotland’s largest free procurement event
7 Mar: The Supplier Development Programme and headline partners, Scottish Government and Scotland Excel, will host the 15th annual Meet the Buyer National on Wednesday, 5 June 2024 at Hampden Park, Glasgow.


Cyber Resilience - Helping You Meet the Requirements of Public Sector Tendering
29 Feb: Cyber Scotland Week is a week-long event run by the Scottish Government from 26 February to 3 March 2024 which aims to raise awareness of good cyber resilience practices.


RJ McLeod win £30 million 'Ardrossan Enabling Works' contract 
12 Feb: The Supplier Development Programme (SDP) set to host a free webinar, to discuss the supply chain opportunities associated with RJ McLeod's £30 million North Shore Development Enabling Works contract. 



Tender opportunities

	   •   IV Admin & Accessories
	   •   Care and support for children and young people
	   •   Close Cleaning Maintenance
	   •   OSM Framework
	   •   Supply & Delivery of Power Tools & Associated Items, including HAVS & Noise Testing, Servicing & Training + PAT - 2024
	   •   Maintenance and Repair of Fire Fighting Equipment & Life Saving Appliances
	   •   Consultancy Services for Architectural Services 2024 - 2029
	   •   Ground Maintenance Services
	   •   Maintenance of Controlled Door Entry Systems
	   •   SPS-02183 Research and Evaluation Services

	   •   IV Admin & Accessories
	   •   Care and support for children and young people
	   •   Close Cleaning Maintenance
	   •   OSM Framework
	   •   Supply & Delivery of Power Tools & Associated Items, including HAVS & Noise Testing, Servicing & Training + PAT - 2024
	   •   Maintenance and Repair of Fire Fighting Equipment & Life Saving Appliances
	   •   Consultancy Services for Architectural Services 2024 - 2029
	   •   Ground Maintenance Services
	   •   Maintenance of Controlled Door Entry Systems
	   •   SPS-02183 Research and Evaluation Services



Public Contracts Scotland


Featured events

Public Contracts Scotland (PCS) Innovation Notices and GuidanceWednesday 13 March 2024, 1.00-2:00pm
Webinar • Partner Event
Scottish Government has added new functionality to Public Contracts Scotland (PCS) titled - Preliminary Market Consultation notice, Pre-commercial Procurement notice and Pre-commercial procurement Award notices. In addition to a Supplier Collaboration tool and a Research register



1.3 Getting Your Business Tender Ready - The ChecklistThursday 14 March 2024, 1.30-3:00pm
Webinar
Knowing what your business needs to have in place before you start tendering is the foundation to success. This webinar will provide you with an easy to use checklist and description of all the policies, processes and evidence you need to have ready before you bid on an opportunity.



Scottish Enterprise: Fair Work WorkshopTuesday 19 March 2024, 9.30am-12:30pm
External Event
Fair Work is an investment in everyone, for everyone. It can improve productivity, innovation, organisational reputation and recruitment. It can also reduce staff turnover and help create inclusive workplaces with a richness of talent and a diversity of ideas.



Talking Tenders with Forestry Land Scotland - Planting, Grounds Maintenance, Stewardship, and Vegetation Management FrameworkTuesday 19 March 2024, 10.30am-12:00pm
Webinar • Partner Event
Forestry and Land Scotland (FLS) is currently putting in place a Framework Agreement for Planting, Grounds Maintenance, Stewardship, and Vegetation Management. This framework is set to provide a route to market which FLS can use to tender for requirements which can’t be met through FLS’s existing contracts. 



1.4 Planning Your Bid – Time and ResourcesTuesday 19 March 2024, 2.30-4:00pm
Webinar
The biggest learning curve in tendering is understanding the time, energy and resources that go into creating a winning bid. This webinar will walk you through the steps of how to plan and manage your bid, making it as stress free as possible.



Dundee City Council - Home to School Transport (Taxis and Wheelchair Accessible vehicles)Wednesday 20 March 2024, 10.00-11:30am
Webinar • Partner Event
Are you a  interested in working with Dundee City Council, if yes, please join us as we discuss an upcoming contract opportunity for the Home to School Transport



Aligned Tender Training Webinar - Stirling Council tender for a Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS) for Schools and Other Transport (Taxi and Private Hire)Tuesday 26 March 2024, 10.30am-12:30pm
Webinar • Partner Event
Join us, as an SDP expert walks through the bidding process from searching PCS for this contract notice, access the tender documents and prepares to submit a bid for this Stirling Council opportunity live online



View & book more events



Useful resources

Getting started
Read our helpful jargon buster and other documents
Case studies
How SMEs in Scotland have won public sector work with the support of SDP
If things go wrong
Help for suppliers who are having issues or concerns with a Scottish procurement exercise
Sample policy documents
Download free, customisable workplace policy templates for your business







Subscribe to our newsletter

Privacy policy


























Site map • Terms & Conditions • Privacy Policy • Accessiblity • Cookies

Facebook • Twitter • LinkedIn • YouTube

© 2015-2024 Supplier Development Programme

Supported by:











